Sophie Romain

From: Patricia Wintle

Sent: 07 September 2023 13:27

To: Sophie Romain

Subject: FW: Report payment of an application or enquiry fee

Patricia Wintle

Technical Support Officer

Validation & Registration Team

Email: patricia.wintle@southglos.gov.uk

From: no-reply <no-reply@southglos.gov.uk>

Sent: Thursday, September 7, 2023 12:26 PM

To: Registration Team <RegistrationTeam@southglos.gov.uk>
Subject: Report payment of an application or enquiry fee

This email has been generated in response to: Report payment of an application or enquiry fee
Customer reference number: 2088647

Customer details:

Name: Mr Martin Lawford

Address: 24a, Dursley Road, Shirehampton, Bristol, City Of Bristol, BS119XB
Mobile: 07843261799

Home phone: 01173827357

Work phone:

Email:

Payment for service area: Planning
Method of payment: Debit card

Fee details:

Application number: P23/02491/RVC
Payment receipt or cheque number: 4317
Amount received: GBP 228

Additional details: 25 Quarry Road
Alveston

Bristol

South Gloucestershire

BS35 3JL

Kind regards

Customer Services Team



